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NYSCEF DOC. NO 2775 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/ 25/2024
Cc: Frazer, John[John.Frazer@nrahq.org]
To: Reid, Alexander L.[areid@bakerlaw.com]
From: William Davis
Sent: 2021-09-22T19:08:29Z
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Ethics Complaint for John Frazer
Received: 2021-09-22T719:08:33Z
Alex,

This dials up the urgency of the research I’ve asked you to conduct.
Wit

William W. Davis

Mobile: | GG

E-mail: |

Sent from my iPhone

“Those who would give up essential Liberty, to purchase a little temporary Safety, deserve
neither Liberty nor Safety.” B. Franklin

On Sep 22, 2021, at 1:55 PM, Reid, Alexander L. <[} | | } QNI v rote:

(7
Wit, this just came in from Rocky.

Alexander Reid
Partner
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 2775 RECEI VED NYSCEF:

From: rockym@frontier-gear.com <rockym@frontier-gear.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Marion Hammer <mphammerl@aol.com>; jfreidman@nrahgq.org; 'Herb Lanford'
< >; Jay Printz < || | EEEEEEl>; 7odd Rathner
< ; 'Ronald Schmeits' <
Cc: Frazer, John <John.Frazer@nrahg.org>; Reid, Alexander L. <areid@bakerlaw.com>
Subject: Ethics Complaint for John Frazer

[External Email: Use caution when clicking on links or opening attachments.]

Marion Hammer — Chairman of Ethics Committee
Joel Friedman — Committee Member

Herbert A. Landford, Jr. — Committee Member
Jay Printz — Committee Member

Todd J. Rathner — Committee Member

Ronald L. Schmeits — Committee Member

Sarah Gervase - Secretary

RE: Ethics Complaint for Mr. John Frazer

I am formally filing an ethics complaint against Mr. John Frazer who refused to send a
copy of the Directors and Officers Insurance declaration page as requested on multiple
occasions.

Timeline of requests:

August 9, 2021 — Email requesting a copy of the D&O policy.

August 11. 2021 — Email requesting a copy of the D&O policy.

August 11, 2021 — Email requesting a copy of the D&O policy.

August 12, 2021 — Phone call to John Frazer requesting a copy of the D&O policy.
August 12, 2021 — Email requesting a copy of the D&O policy.

August 12, 2021 - Certified demand letter mailed regarding the D&) policy.

August 16, 2021 — Phone conversation with John Frazer requesting a copy of the D&O
policy.

August 17, 2021 — Email requesting a copy of the D&O policy.

| discussed the D&O policy request with Mr. Alex Reid (areid@bakerlaw.com) who is an
attorney with BakerHostetler and represents the NRA Board of Directors with regard to
New York not for profit law. Mr. Alex Reid agreed with my position and felt confident
that he could successfully intervene on my behalf. Unfortunately, Mr. Alex Reid’s
requests were also denied.

As a Director of the National Rifle Association, | have the right of inspection of the
books, records, and all entity information and this right is absolute! In addition to my
request, | have received communication from at least five NRA Directors who requested
a copy of the D&O policy and were also denied.

Ethics Investigation Request:
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[FTCED._NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 017 257 2024 07: 23 PV | NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2775 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

| am requesting the initiation of a formal ethics investigation for Mr. John Frazer and
NRA Officer(s) who instructed Mr. John Frazer to withhold the D&O policy that |
requested.

Attached are the correspondence between myself and Mr. John Frazer regarding the
D&O policy request.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Rocky Marshall
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OFC#:
Email: rockym@frontier-gear.com
URL: www.frontier-gear.com

Cc: John Frazer — General Counsel and Secretary
Alex Reid - BakerHostetler
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This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying
or distribution of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Any tax advice in this email is for information purposes only. The content
of this email is limited to the matters specifically addressed herein

and may not contain a full description of all relevant facts or a

complete analysis of all relevant issues or authorities.

Internet communications are not assured to be secure or clear of
inaccuracies as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore,
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are
present in this email, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result
of e-mail transmission.

<Communication with John Frazer regarding D&O Policy.pdf>
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